
From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 24 February 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Chambers - Lee C 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: AM2014/251 Aged Care Award 2010 - draft report of 22 February 2017  

 
Dear Associate,  
 
We refer to the above matter and a draft report published by Commissioner Lee on 22 February 
2017. In accordance with paragraph [3] of that draft report, the Australian Industry Group provides 
the following comments:  
 

        Item 13: the AWU’s submission was withdrawn in correspondence dated 8 February 2017. 
We respectfully suggest that the report be amended to reflect this.  
 

        Item 16: the AWU’s submission was withdrawn in correspondence dated 8 February 2017. 
We respectfully suggest that the report be amended to reflect this.  

 

        Item 21: as we understand it, it remains the case that the parties agree to reconsider the 
issue raised by Ai Group once the Commission issues its decision regarding group 3 exposure 
drafts. Accordingly, we request that this comment remain in the Commissioner’s report.  
 

        Item 42: as we understand it, the agreed amendment should read as follows (noting that our 
only concern relates to the placement of the comma):  
 
Where the uniform is not laundered by or at the expense of the employer under clause 
18.3(a)(i), the employee will be paid the lesser of: … 

 
We thank the Commissioner for granting the parties an opportunity to provide comment regarding 
the draft report.  
 
Kind regards,  
Ruchi.  
 
Ruchi Bhatt 
Senior Adviser – Workplace Relations Policy 
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